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David Q. :eL5her, 	 6/iu/Lifj,  

Acting iiesistint Gneral Counsel 

Washington, D.C. 20405 

Dear tr. Fisher, 

It is not ions ible for mc,  to retrieve and review all my pertinent files in response 

to your letter ex' the first. I reasons.; from recoli ection. I aa noa 67 dear old. also, I 

'refer both Arterial and venous insufficiencles. Theme iii k wnat L may ,o. 

From your letter I recognise that complizInce om:ents problems to you. i do not 

as:rine eviller then yrm' -nod faith in what :Jou say. 

There ere policy cammiaerstions that to no'z have dominate:a responses to rte' requests. 

Theee rang, :throe &alike of my persist6nce in seeking information the &merman,: aid not 

want to disclose to a determination not to disclose what could not properly be withheld. 

I car. Dravida you with records reflecting this, records saying we cannot properly with-

holf!wt,n t hr vim. r_ks And cvkllere sayi-:e that if wo dive aim this h, will soot somuthing else 

we don't want 1d to have and can't properly withhold. Regulations were even revised to 

mAkti 	"-.7Z717Ir eat the retvresentold to A .xits,t were appilcable when they were mot. If 

7o1 .'rolr.r.  a reel eeetrch If 7onr recortle Fou 	find my request Bor the pertimn.,; regula- 

tion that still remains without response. 

It nir7ly is nnt true ter  all pe!rtinnt reonres were provideA to me. 'ehat waz 

	

from..1r '.ms's 	to anetter to whon 7' pave tl swan: waiver. It also Is 

obvious that there must be other and still withheld record° that are oertinent. 

If :roll rrirend ymr letter 7- think 7e0 will find ineorsistsncy 1.:1 what you say Lir. 

told ytu. !an thr! ano 11,:nd he rap he personally protideri nverythin.7, le then 

ears nat XIC!M N.  7 for-m-1 -7-11cr records they also were provided. TIT1 sncend disIlroves 

the fizst. i'le.wn:Ue, I do not have your cfrnice. whtcY ar cot identical end Which hot. 

icierrnatial of YLIto,-ica 1,-)ortanoo. MfaCt177.":4 thane b!antedly 7:nett:lel record 

that therw77. be other and still withheld records. t r. Garfinkle's recolloctinn fie nOt correct 

rvfer-Jaa. 

Those referrals were from one DJ t;oulponent only. Others also should have pertinent 



nocran, 	1-;0,1paaIt3 nom are 	7;::.th a 1977 To(!:_k.”40 	 arcs r-ot. 

Plore is ovolap with a 1:,71, re,aect tIlat still lack oompliaroe._Thatit-ero arc other 

iertinent records AT has not provided can't be questioned because hEvo copios of then 

from another sources  an these 	our records. 

11-:tAct t'ie. actznrc.-  cf r 	nnt 1-L-ovidee 

a441 406.14 01. tiioss invtl'ac :our 	7.2 ny 	 ilDrY5Ct one sun name is 

SAntiat;s. 	.;-as 	411P-,1 r-.:LL-12=e :itenota2I-od 	 7.1onte 	=nfarred 

with your ofliem on aIl of tTaam and all corresponio 

t J.j urVvrtura ata; 	 ;;.,Tlarat:Lc.;1.1! 

aMEIL.LLVI :J1.4 it kijois .=4; 	 LIrL.: Olt 1;12-at 	 tI. 	" 	.;$;I! 

hae;lar,Jt 

	

	 --'gzows.1-24.fA=3, 	nna die- 

0: this questions will now Idnur fcranr dad uill ror:v31,  :3.o.ne the 

aatzal consoiunce. 

zujer Invarst 	ii 	ocAtaae.A-J 	 ar,_114i,,e 7 

	

I'm sorry that your offer to lot w or my counsol er 	 11,;D ‘Tactical. 

-rIps o64,01Ing14n aro nix ,.../"Zeul.. for 	 tJrz 

agnneyLos wan 	tefAeti tit!, 	cf 	foQa 	,:awyzr3L 	1:1 under+ 

stanil that t 	is a preotieal Itmit to the tine ho cu invent In suah mattors. Howcver. 

2.11::, ;vita EJ-epil.oaf yo 	 tut:, ma, 

ou u,lon4 -.law a. mimed 01' 	that 	cam ,Irr/vided to :i.e. It 4-s..41 to 	that 

the cheapest and host solutlom is to ;march for a22 )21rtztnerit ronordn and zxrely zeraz 

anc send tnem.. 

.4hoeLiJIy, 

Earula duisb-zg 



General 	Office 
Services 	of 

N 	Administration General Counsel Washington, DC 20405 

PUG 	1980 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Receiver Road (Route 12) 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I am writing in response to your letter of July 2, 1980, to Steven 
Garfinkel. Mr. Garfinkel is no longer in the General Counsel's Office, 

although he has provided much of the information contained in this 

response. Our delay in responding was caused by the requirement that we 

receive this information from him. 

According to Mr. Garfinkel, several years ago you filed a Freedom of 
Information/Privacy Act request for access to all administrative records 

pertaining to you within GSA files, specifically in the files of the 

National Archives and Records Service and the Office of General Counsel. 

Mr. Garfinkel was involved in two aspects of your request: First, he 
gathered all of the records from the files of the Office of General 

Counsel which he considered within the scope of your request (all 
correspondence, memoranda, etc., excluding copies of briefs, affidavits, 

opinions and other formal documents filed in court, all of which were a 

matter of public record and which had been created by or provided to you 

or your attorney). He transmitted these documents to MARS for inclusion 

in the materials to be provided to you. He specifically recalls that we 

did not attempt to withhold any documents which fell within the scope of 

this request. To his knowledge, the only document remaining in Office 
of General Counsel files to which you continue to be denied access is 
the May 19, 1964 transcript of the Warren Commission executive session 
which pertained to the continued employment by the Commission of two 
staff members. As you are aware, this is the same transcript the withholding 

of which has been upheld by the United States Court of Appeals for the 

District of Columbia Circuit in Weisberg v. GSA. 

Mr. Garfinkel's other involvement with your request concerned his role 

in providing legal advice to MARS with respect to the release of its 

pertinent records. It is his recollection that upon your filing of an 

administrative appeal, even the few documents or portions of documents 

which may have initially been denied to you were released in their 
entirety. To the best of his recollection, you were not denied access 
to any of the GSA documents which fell within your request to the extent 

these documents were uncovered by thorough searches of MARS and Office 

of General Counsel files. 



Mr. Garfinkel also recalls one or two occasions more recently when the 
Department of Justice has referred to GSA records created by this agency 
and located in Justice Department files which had been the subject of 
requests by you. In each instance, we authorized complete disclosure of 
these documents by the Department of Justice. Mr. Garfinkel believed at 
the time of these referrals from the Justice Department that each of the 
documents had previously been released to you from GSA files. 

In any event, at your request the General Counsel's Office is willing to 
have you or your representative review our files and determine which, if 
any, you wish to have reproduced. We note, however, that at the time of 
Mr. Garfinkel's departure from this office, most of the relevant files 
were retired to the Federal Records Center. We would need to retrieve 
these files for your examination, so a sufficient amount of advance 
notice would be required. The documents we presently have on hand are 
our litigation files. 

Please contact Rebecca Thompson of this office at (202) 566-1460 to 
initiate arrangements for the examination of our files. 

Sincerely, 

C. FISHER, JR. 
Acting Assistant General Counsel 


